MEMORANDUM

Legislative Fiscal Office

900 Court St. NE, Room H-178
Salem, Oregon 97301

Phone 503-986-1828

FAX 503-373-7807

To: Capital Construction Subcommittee

From: Theresa McHugh, Legislative Fiscal Office
(503) 986-1815

Date: June 30, 2015

Subject: House Bill 2250-A
Work Session Recommendations

House Bill 2250-A authorizes the Department of Administrative Services to adopt rules
related to electronic fingerprint capture services. The measure shifts most of the
Clearinghouse program activities from the Oregon State Police to the Department of
Human Services.

The work session packet, including the —A10 amendments, is available on the Oregon
Legislative Information System (OLIS).

Amendment

The —A10 amendment provides further clarification and direction regarding background
checks and fitness determinations. The amendment also provides a General Fund
appropriation of $144,705, Other Funds limitations of $187,768 and $117,981, and
Federal Funds limitation of $177,000 to the Department of Human Services, and
decreases the Other Funds limitation of the Oregon State Police by $90,049.

Motion #1: Move adoption of the —A10 amendment to HB 2250-A.

Measure as Modified

The measure, as amended by the —A10, is recommended to be moved to the full
Committee on Joint Ways and Means.

Motion #3: Move HB 2250-A to the full committee with a “do pass”
recommendation, as modified by the —A10 amendment.



Carriers:

Full Committee Carrier:

Second Chamber Carrier:




